

Iuliia Saveleva

ulacavelevaa@gmail.com | +1(832)288-0184
Austin TX

Professional Summary

Costume designer with professional 5+ years of experience in garment construction and textiles. Experienced developing costume production with purchasing and sourcing, also working with work around all types materials. Proficient knowledge of costume construction and alteration techniques, including machine and hand sewing, draping, tailoring, pattern creation, pattern adaptation, pattern tracing, fitting, and altering. Skilled in operation management experience and excellent communication. Working with budgets, estimates and implementing new live entertainment offerings. Understanding of historical fashion trends and influences. Green card and open for relocation.

Skills

- Creative vision
- Planning and driving projects
- Monitor trend forecasting
- Leadership experience
- Flexible, adaptable, communicative
- Manage multiple projects simultaneously
- Sewing
- Research
- Sketching
- Tailoring expertise
- Enthusiastic and ambitious

Work history

Costume Designer | GES-2 *Moscow, Russia* 11/2022 - 09/2023

Created the concept and costume design for contemporary ballet created by choreographer Albina Vakhitova and composer Anton Svetlichny for GES-2 House of Culture.

Managing projects with multiple work streams

Fashion Designer | Volchok *Moscow, Russia* 01/2019 - 12/2023

- Followed market trends and research to establish innovative product offerings for consumers.
- Collaborated with textile designers, patternmakers and sample makers to bring designs to life and meet target market needs.
- Revitalized existing fashion lines by incorporating innovative designs and materials.
- Developed and maintained relationships with suppliers, vendors and other industry professionals to stay informed about new developments and resources available.
- Oversaw production fashion line from concept to completion.

Fashion Design Intern | Situationist *Tbilisi, Georgia* 10/2018 - 12/2018

- Assistance in creating a collection ss19

Assistant Fashion Designer | Nina Donis *Moscow, Russia* 01/2018 - 10/2018

- Supported marketing efforts by developing visual merchandising strategies for retail partners, resulting in improved brand presence.
- Enhanced product designs by collaborating with the lead designer on seasonal fashion trends and color palettes.
- Creating samples together with a senior designer.

Education

Kosygin Russian State University - Moscow, Russia 06/2017

Master of Arts: Arts in Costume An Textile

Kosygin Russian State University - Moscow, Russia 07/2015

Bachelor of Arts: Arts in Costume An Textile